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(b)(3)

From: Bowman Thomas B NRO USA GOV
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:26 AM
To: Scolese Christopher J NRO USA GOV
Ce: Meink Troy E NRO USA GOV; Guetlein Michael MAJ GEN NRO-USSF USA MiL
Subject: FW: Status of actions regarding UAPs --- FOP-SEERFIASHHGARSEANOFORMNASA— ‘
Attachments: ‘ — (b)(1)
TOPSECRET//SITTI/NOFORNTFISE: (b)(3)
UNCLASSIFIED/AFET0O™
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Classification: IO SECRET ST REFNNOFORNAFFS&
(b)(3)

(U} FBI Minimized FISA: This report includes information from FBI FISA collection. Such information, and any information
derived therefrom, may only be used in a US legal or administrative proceeding with the advance authorization of the
Attorney General. Any recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a US legal or administrative
proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters. Any further dissemination outside of intelligence channels and/or for law
enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any reproduction, dissemination, or communication
{including, but not limited to oral briefings) of this information must be accompanied by a statement of these
restrictions.

Chris,
i am re-sending so you have this towards the top of your queue for awareness.

Blake

From: Bowman Thomas B NRO USA GOV
Sent: Wednesday, june 9, 2021 4:26 PM

To: Scolese Christopher | NRO USA GOV Meink Troy E NRO USA GOV% ‘
Guetlein Michael MAJ GEN NRO-USSF USA MIL 4 (b)(3)
Cc:\ \

Subject: Status of actions regarding UAPs --—FOP-SEERET/SHHGFRSEMNANOFORMNASA-
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Classification: TUP SECREI 7/ ST TR/ RSENROFORNATTSA

Sirs,
TSHRELAs | was listed as the NRO POC for efforts tied to the DoD’s Unidentified Areal Phenomena {UAPs) Task Force,
I am providing you with an update to NRO UAP-related activities. There are three efforts to bring to your attention:

1. The final version of the UAP Task Force Report to Congress is out for coordination and due 10 june (tomorrow);
NRO’s contribution is four paragraphs tied to collection efforts (details follow)

2. (b)(1)
(b)(3‘)

3. The DoD IG interviewed several MID officers on NRQO's UAP efforts as part of their work to determine DoD’s
response to the UAP topic; NRO |G officers were present for the entire meeting (details follow)

The documents attached to this note provide details on each topic in case you wish to delve further into any of the
three topics, \this note provides a summary of the (b)(3)
substantive details.

Further details:

1) 5/E-Comments from the NRO on the final version of the UAP TF Congressional Report ‘are due (b)(3)
June 10. NRO/ES assigned D/MID as the final NRO coordination signature and | provided my coordination signature
today. Here is NRO's input:

FFSAAHISA M The NRO performs R&D, acquires, launches, and operates sensors and communications systems on
satellites on behalf of national security and thus our input and coordination is limited to our sensor performance,
processing, and exploitation (tool) capabilities allowing intelligence community analysts to fully exploit, assess,
and report their findings. An NRO officer on the UAP TF Advisory Panel provided feedback on NRO platforms, (b)(1)
sensors, data processing and information exploitation, \(b)(?’)

‘ Any

collection tasking would need to come from NGA for GEOINT or NSA for SIGINT. Once actual or hypothetical

observables or activity are codified, the NRO can work with our mission partners to not only optimize collection (bX(
but possibly enhance processing and exploitation to capture and characterize these events.
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2) 1S71RSENAMNFY (b)(1)

o
o

(b)(1)
(b)(3)
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
3)ISAHMRThe DoD/IG started a project ‘to assess the department’s efforts to explain UAPs and (b)(3)
characterize the threat to national security and risk to flight.‘ ‘staff from the DoD/IG interviewed officers

from MID with NRO/IG officers attending. MID was careful to remind the DoD/1G staff of our charter which limits us

from tasking satellite collection or performing analysis. MID further shared the inputs we provided the UAP TF and a

| MID sent a link to (b)(1)
NGA product to the DoD IG staff. The DoD IG indicated a data call would be formally tasked to the NRO in about tw((b)(3)
weeks,

Please let me know if you have any guestions or concerns.

Thank you,
Blake

(U) FBI Minimized FISA: This report includes information from FBI FISA collection. Such information, and any
information derived therefrom, may only be used in a US legal or administrative proceeding with the advance
authorization of the Attorney General. Any recipient interested in obtaining authorization for such use in a US legal
or administrative proceeding should contact FBI Headquarters. Any further dissemination outside of intelligence
channels and/or for law enforcement purposes must be made through FBI Headquarters. Any reproduction,
dissemination, or communication (including, but not limited to oral briefings} of this information must be
accompanied by a statement of these restrictions.
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